Arvinder Kaur

ART DIRECTOR

Creative professional with a passion for bringing designs to life and crafting engaging visual narratives. Currently pursuing a post-graduation certification in Advertising - Art Direction at Humber College, where I hone skills in creative briefs, idea generation, and art direction. With 3 years of experience as a Textile Designer, adept in print development and dedicated to the entire creative process.

CONTACT

- +1 437 268 9192
- □ arvkang121@gmail.com
- kaurarvinder.com
- Design Portfolio
- /arvinderkaurr/

SKILLS

Photoshop

Illustrator

InDesign

Premiere Pro

Conceptualisation

Visual Communication

Marketing & Creative Strategy

Art Direction

ACHIEVEMENT

2024 - Applied Arts Award ♀ Issued by Applied Arts Magazine · May 2024

EDUCATION

2024 - Advertising - Art Direction at *Humber College, Canada*

2023 - Fashion Management at *Humber College, Canada*

2020 - B.Des. Textile Design, *National Institute of Fashion Technology, Kangra, India*

VOLUNTEER

Social Media Coordinator Humber College Oct 2022 - Aug 2023 · 11 mos

Event Assistant
Canadian International
Fashion Film Festival
December 2022

WORK EXPERIENCE



Creative Intern

Studio idFK, Toronto | Internship June 2024 - Aug 2024 | 3 mos



Marketing Team Member

Canadian International Fashion Film Festival

Dec 2022 - Present I 1 vr 9 mos



Content Research & Calendar Creation

Canadian International Fashion Film Festival | Internship

Sep 2023 - Feb 2024 | 6 mos

- Developed social media post concepts
- Researched and implemented new trends
- Maintained content deck for the team to follow.

Marketing And Business Development Coordinator

Studio idFK, Toronto | Permanent Part-time

Mar 2023 - Feb 2024 | 1 yr

- Managed social media platforms, ensuring consistent and engaging content.
- Orchestrated product photoshoots and edited images for website uploads.
- Oversaw product spec sheets for website, including details like names, descriptions, prices, and SKUs.
- Directed the photoshoot for the inaugural apparel collection and managed its successful launch.



Textile Designer

House of Masaba, Mumbai, India | Full-time

Jan 2020 - Jul 2022 | 2 yr 7 mos

- Played a key role in the success of the Festive and A/W22 collection, the top-selling collection at House of Masaba private limited.
- Created original print artworks, from initial doodles to final production, showcasing creativity and attention to detail.
- Successfully collaborated on projects, receiving positive recognition for contributions for the in-house product development.
- Managed pre-campaign shoot preparations efficiently, including prop and product development.